
Petlin, Gabriel 
8/1/2012 2:30:49 PM

From:
Sent:

1 RedactedI RedactedTo:
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: Energy Division Data Request: RCES

I have the Travis Research slide deck .

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch) Retail Rate Design

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave I San Francisco CA 94102

gpl@cpuc.ca.gov415-703-1677

RedactedFrom: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01,2012 1:48 PM 
To: Petlin, Gabriel 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Energy Division Data Request: RCES

Gabe

I am working on pulling that together. It’s over 15 MB of reports. How big an email can I
send you?

Redac

Redacted

SB GT&S 0305169

mailto:gpl@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Petlin, Gabriel fmailto:qabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01,2012 12:09 PM 
To: | Redacted 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Energy Division Data Request: RCES

. Redac
Hi ted

I would like to make a data request of PG&E. Please send all related customer research 
surveys, reports, presentations, and focus groups results that PG&E produced to inform its 
design of the RCES. We are requesting this to inform our review of Advice Letter 3304- 
G/4052-E. Please send this electronically by the end of today. Please contact me if you have 
any questions or concerns about this request.

Thank you.

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch) Retail Rate Design

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

gpl@cpuc.ca.gov415-703-1677

PG&ETs committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/
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